EXHIBIT 99



To:
Cc:

Farberman, Rhea[rfarberman@apa.org]
Anderson, Norman[NAnderson@apa.org]; Behnke, Stephen[sbehnke@apa.org]; Gilfoyle, Nathalie[ngilfoyle@apa.org]; Kelly,

Heather[hkelly@apa.org]; Mumford, Geofffgmumford@apa.org]; Honaker, Michael[mhonaker@apa.org]

From:
Sent:

Newman, Russ[/O=APA/OU=DC/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RSN]
Wed 10/19/2005 5:45:31 PM (UTC)

Subject: RE: DRAFT--Ron Gitmo visit statement

"APA is most interested in the role that psychologists are playing in national security investigations at the base and to will
continue to help advise DoD to ensure that such work by psychologists is safe, legal and ethical."

The principles are actually safe, legal, ethical and effective. While adding "effective" to the first three puts us out there a
little bit further, I think it is important to aknowledge that we have something to offer that increases the effectiveness of the

process, while still keeping it safe, legal and ethical. Russ

From: Anderson, Norman

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2005 1:21 PM

To: Behnke, Stephen; Gilfoyle, Nathalie; Newman, Russ; Kelly, Heather; Mumford, Geoff; Honaker, Michael
Subject: RE: DRAFT--Ron Gitmo visit statement

Great Rhea. See changes attached.
<< File: Gitmo visit statement.doc >>

Norman Anderson, Ph.D.

Chief Executive Officer

American Psychological Association

750 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20002

(202) 336-6080

(202) 336-6069 (fax)

www.apa.org
<file:///C:/Documents%20and%20Settings/nba/Application%20Data/Microsoft/Signatures/www.apa.org>

From: Behnke, Stephen

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2005 1:14 PM

To: Gilfoyle, Nathalie; Anderson, Norman; Newman, Russ; Kelly, Heather; Mumford, Geoff; Honaker, Michael
Subject: FW: DRAFT--Ron Gitmo visit statement

A couple of slight tweaks.

From: Farberman, Rhea

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2005 1:06 PM

To: Gilfoyle, Nathalie; Behnke, Stephen; Anderson, Norman; Newman, Russ; Kelly, Heather; Mumford, Geoff; Honaker, Michael
Subject: DRAFT--Ron Gitmo visit statement

Hi all. Here's my first take on a statement in response to Ron's visit to Guantanamo -- your reactions and edits?

Thanks.
Rhea

<< File: Gitmo visit statement.doc >>

Rhea K. Farberman, APR

Executive Director, Public and Member Communications
American Psychological Association

(202) 336-5709

RFarberman@apa.org
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